
 Sustainable Budget Study Committee Minutes: June 9, 2016 - Page | 1  
 

 
 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
Date:     Thursday, June 9, 2016 
Time:     7:00 AM 
Location:     1st Floor Meeting Room, Town Hall 
Members Present:   Mark Haddad, Art Prest, Patricia DuFresne, Alison Manugian, Jack Petropoulos, Michael 

Hartnett, Kevin Forsmo, Kevin Brogan, Bud Robertson 
Absent Members:  
Others Present: Robin Eibye, Ellen Baxendale 
 
 
Chairman, Kevin Forsmo called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m. The agenda was reviewed.    
 
REPORT ON PRESENTATION TO BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 
Mr. Forsmo said the BOS unanimously adopted the Committee’s definition of “Sustainability”. He also noted that 
Josh Degen recommended the Committee dissect the budget for efficiency. Mr. Forsmo stated that the BOS’s 
consensus was to share information with the schools.  
 
Alison Manugian said the School Committee agreed to form a Sustainability Budget Committee during last night’s 
School Committee meeting. 
 
Jack Petropoulos asked Ms. Manugian to clarify the school’s budget growth percentages. A brief discussion 
ensued. Bud Robertson noted the budget growth rate would need to be 2.5% on both sides. 
 
EXPENSE AND REVENUE MODEL UPDATE 
 
Mr. Haddad provided Committee members with an Expense and Revenue packet and gave a brief explanation of 
each of the following worksheets: Fixed Cost Study FY 2011 Through FY 2017, General Expenses (Other Than 
Fixed/Variable Costs) FY 2011 through FY 2017, Salary and Wage Study FY 2014 Through FY 2017, Employees Paid 
Salary, Employees Paid Hourly.  Mr. Haddad noted that statics don’t tell the story behind the numbers. He pointed 
out examples in different worksheets. 
 
Mr. Haddad reviewed the Salary and Wages Study FY 2014 through FY 2017 worksheet and called attention to the 
line items with higher than expected percent increases and the reasons whys the increase was higher than 
expected. A discussion ensued about the salary growth rate and wage growth rate.  Ms. Manugian said it would be 
helpful to group hourly employees by the union group to which they belong. 
 
Mr. Prest presented the “Wage and Increase FY 2016 to FY 2017” worksheet to the Committee and attendees.  
Ellen Baxendale said she feels that it’s important to consider Town growth when planning for the future.  
 

TOWN OF GROTON 
173 Main Street 

Groton, MA  01450 
 

Sustainable Budget Study Committee 
Kevin Forsmo, Chairman 

Mark Haddad 
Jack Petropoulos 

Bud Robertson 
Art Prest 

Patricia DuFresne 
Michael Hartnett 

Kevin Brogan 
Alison Manugian 



 

  Sustainable Budget Study Committee Minutes: June 9, 2016 - Page | 2     
 

Mr. Forsmo asked for clarification on the numbers. Mr. Haddad confirmed the numbers haven’t changed since 
April 2016. Patricia Dufresne distributed a Revenue Study packet to the Committee and attendees. Ms. Dufresne 
provided an explanation of the worksheets, charts and how they were calculated. 
 
Mr. Prest requested a breakdown of property tax into residential, commercial, industrial and personal. Mr. Haddad 
said the information is included in the Recap sheet. 
 
Ms. Manugian asked for clarification on what is considered residential, commercial, excise and personal taxes. Mr. 
Prest said that the Meal Tax is doing quite well. Ms. Dufresne agreed and said it fluctuates especially during years 
with tough winter months.  
 
Mr. Forsmo requested that an annualized column be added to the worksheet. 
 
TOWN BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMUNITY RELATIONS  
 
Mr. Forsmo began a discussion on interactions with other boards, committees, commissions, community 
members, and individuals that may offer skills and knowledge to help the Committee execute its charge. 
Committee consensus was to deal with other boards, committees, commissions, and the community if/when 
appropriate. 
 
PROJECT PLANNING – WHITEBOARD DISCUSSION 
 
Mr. Forsmo volunteered to spear-head the report and suggested an end date of September 30, 2016. The 
Committee agreed to provide monthly updates to the BOS on June 28, 2016, July 28, 2016, and August 28, 2016. 
 
Kevin Brogan recommended the Committee first begin with analysis, then development and finally Committee 
recommendations. Mr. Haddad suggested the Committee begin with reviewing revenue line items and their 
potential for growth. The Committee agreed and decided to perform a revenue analysis on June 16, 2016, and 
expense analysis on June 23, 2016, and June 30, 2016. A benchmark date of June 16, 2016, was also set.  
Department employees will be invited to attend Committee meetings on July 7, 2016, and July 14, 2016. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Draft minutes from June 2, 2016, were reviewed. Bud Robertson noted his last name was misspelled. Ms. 
Manugian made note that she is not the School Committee Chairwoman and that her first name has just one “L”. 

 
Mr. Haddad moved to accept the June 2, 2016, minutes as amended. Ms. Manugian seconded and the motion 
carried 9:0. 
 
 
Mr. Forsmo moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 a.m. Mr. Haddad seconded and the motion carried 9:0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Robin Eibye, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED:  JUNE 16, 2016 






















	2016 0609 SBC Minutes - APPROVED
	TOG Revenue Study FY2011 to FY 2017.pdf

